
CALHOUN FALLS CHARTER SCHOOL

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

JULY 14, 2009 @ 5:00 p. m.
MINUTES FROM THE MEETING HELD ON

TUESDAY, JUNE 9,2009

MEETING LOCATION:

CALHOUN FALLS CHARTER SCHOOL LIBRARY

205 EDGEFIELD STREET

CALHOUN FALLS, SC 29628

CALL TO ORDER
Calhoun Falls Charter School Board met in a scheduled meeting with Chairman Keith Ashley presiding.

Board members present were Michael Alewine, Bert Broadwell, Dale Gilchrist, Horace Thomas and

Peggy Lee Waters.

Joseph Cade, Heather Hatchett and Michael V. Johnson were absent. Also present was: Assistant

Principal Lori Lindler and Bill Moser of Kelley-Moser Consulting. Mrs. McCullough was away on vacation.

Mr. Ashley called the meeting to order at 5:04 P. M. and asked Mrs. Waters to open the meeting in

prayer. Mr. Ashley led the Pledge of Allegiance and the Mission Statement was read by Peggy Lee

Waters.

BUDGET REPORT
Bill Moser was present to give the financial report. He asked about a fund raiser on the contributions

and donation items, which is short about $15,000. Mr. Ashley asked what came in the month of May.

Mr. Moser answered $275. to which Mr. Ashley stated that was incorrect, he had turned in $1100. , and

Mr. Alewine stated he had turned in $200. from the dunking booth. Mr. Moser stated the bank

statement had not come in, so evidently we did not receive that information. Mr. Moser stated the EFA

funds have stabilized for the end of year and he had gone through Worker's Compo and tightened up all

lines. He further stated we have 2 payrolls remaining at about $40,000. and have $80,000. in the budget.

Mr. Moser stated we should finish this budget on the mark, Mr. Ashley replied other than the fact that

we are $200,000. in debt. He went on to ask Mr. Moser if he had heard anything from the district

concerning our request for the 2 to 3% they owe us. Mr. Moser stated the meeting had just taken place

on the day before and the board meeting will be Thursday. Mr. Moser added the funds for next year are

a base of $300. from stimulus, $700. from the proviso, EFA unrestricted pupil amount is $3589., which

was $2517.13. Mr. Moser stated we should be able to payoff the loan during the new fiscal year. Mr.

Ashley asked Mr. Moser if he meant pay the loan in full. Mr. Moser stated we can pay monthly

installments and have it paid in full by March provided we receive all our funds. Mr. Moser stated we

1

tgrow
Highlight



must approve the budget by June 30, therefore it will be necessary to meet again. Mr. Ashley stated we

plan to meet again to complete plans for the banquet and we can vote on the budget then.

Mr. Ashley stated he felt it would be a strain to repay the full amount in one year and asked how much

we received from the P & I this year. Mr. Moser stated we received $250,000 and should receive more

next year. Mr. Ashley asked if we were allowed to do renovations with P& I such as replace air

conditioners. Mr. Moser stated no, that is not allowed. Mr. Ashley asked if the 17th would be a good day

for budget approval and banquet planning. Everyone agreed to meet on that day.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Ashley welcomed Rickey Holland and Deborah Bryant to the meeting and asked if they had

comments. Both stated no, they did not. Mr. Ashley thanked them for attending.

APPROVAL OF LAST MONTH'S MINUTES

Mr. Ashley asked if all minutes had been completed, Mrs. Waters stated no, February is outstanding

along with the special called meetings. Mr. Alewine made a motion to approve the minutes of the June

meeting and was seconded by Mr. Thomas. With no discussion, motion passed unanimously.

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

Mr. Ashley stated Mrs. McCullough is on vacation therefore Mrs. Lindler will speak on her behalf. Mrs.

Lindler stated she is proud we have a year under our belt. She further stated Mrs. McCullough had

chosen to spend the remaining Title I funds on the middle school students. A camp for grades 6 & 7 will

be held during 2 weeks of June and grades 8 & 9 will be held in July. College students will assist in the

camp which will end with a trip to the Atlanta Aquarium.

Mrs. Lindler stated the MAP testing was successfully completed.

She further stated there has been interests shown in the positions available and is sure Mrs. McCullough

will begin the hiring process when she returns. Mr. Broadwell asked if Home Economics would remain

for next year. Mrs. Lindler stated she did not know and that Home Ec majors are few. He also asked how

many positions are available. Mrs. Lindler stated there are 2 but there may be 3.

Mr. Thomas asked if students were working on credits this summer. Mrs. Lindler stated yes, there are

students working on credits to graduate on time.

Mr. Ashley asked Mrs. Lindler if MAP testing is done more than once a year. Mrs. Lindler stated yes, if it

is done correctly it is done at least 2 times per year, further stating the ACSD scheduled MAP twice per

year. Due to the problems of our district we were unable to get it done only once in May. Mr. Ashley

asked iftesting had changed, Mrs. Lindler stated the only one to change that she could remember is

PACT which is now PASS.

There was discussion about the Senior diplomas being incorrect. Mrs. Lindler stated the diplomas had

come but did not know who paid for them to be printed correctly.

Mr. Alewine asked Mrs. Lindler how many positions were open, she informed the Board a middle school

ELA and science/math high school. She further stated they are advertising for an art position and a

media specialist. Mr. Ashley asked if driver's ed. was on the list and Mrs. Lindler answered yes. Mr.

Ashley stated he would like to continue Home Economic s especially with the facility here.

2

tgrow
Highlight



OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Ashley stated he had contacted 3 auditing firms and had only heard back from one of them. Mr.

Moser confirmed we can pay for the audit with P & I funds. Mr. Ashley stated he had contacted 2 other

films, one of which declined and the other did not respond. The firm that submitted a bid of $15,000.

was Elliott Davis. Mr. Broadwell made a motion to accept Elliott Davis as the school auditing firm. He

was seconded by Mr. Thomas There was no further discussion, motion passed, no opposition.

Mr. Ashley asked if Mr. Alewine knew he was to purchase the meat and help cook at the banquet along

with Mr. Johnson and Mr. Thomas. Mr. Thomas stated his ticket sales are slow due to 2 other festivities

on the same week-end.

Mr. Ashley stated he had spoken with Mayor Waller earlier in the day and he is looking for a speaker for

the banquet. He also stated Mayor Waller has asked Dr. Ellison to finance the dinner and he has agreed.

NEW BUSINESS

There was discussion of the upcoming sixth grade class. Mr. Ashley stated he would like to have a special

occasion for them in July. Mrs. Lindler reminded everyone a supper and tour had been held in May and

15 students had enrolled. Mr. Ashley stated we could hold a telethon for the remaining students who

have not enrolled. Mr. Ashley stated we are definitely in competition for these students. Mrs. Lindler

stated we do need to make individual contact with each student.

Mr. Broadwell stated he was informed the piano in the band room is not in good condition and his

church has 2 pianos they are willing to donate.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mr. Ashley asked if anyone felt a need to go into Executive Session. There was no response, Mr. Alewine

made a motion to adjourn and was seconded by Mr. Broadwell. There was no opposition, motion

passed.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Ashley adjourned the meeting at 6:40 P. M.

Respectfully submitted,

Peggy Lee Waters

3

tgrow
Highlight


